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STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF FCOLOGY
PO, Box 47775 « (Mympia, Washington 98504-7775 e (3600) 76500

December 5, 2013

Mr. Steven King, Secretary
Washington State Utilities and Transportation Commission

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504

RE: Preliminary Draft Plan Review for the Skamania County Comprehensive Solid and Hazardous
Waste Management Plan, December 2013

Dear Mr. King:

Please find two copies of the draft Skamania County Comprehensive Solid and Hazardous Waste
Management Plan, December 2013, for review under RCW 70.95.090 and 70.95.094.

Please forward any comments to me once you have completed your 45 day review period. Ecology’s
one hundred and twenty day draft review period expires on March 31, 2014. Thank you for your

continued cooperation and assistance in plan review.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 360-407-6471 or Julie.Robertson@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

Julie Robertson
Regional Planner & Facilities Technical Specialist
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cc: Brad Uhlig, Skamania County =
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